



CONTACT

www.victorbaralla.com

<https://vimeo.com/victorbaralla>

vbaralla@gmail.com

+54 9 11 64434639

EXTRACT

I am a passionate animator and director from Buenos Aires, Argentina.

With over 15 years of experience in the industry, I have collaborated with renowned brands such as Marvel, Nickelodeon, Cartoon Network, Baby Ty, and McDonald's, among others.

These collaborations have allowed me to showcase my creativity and expertise, breathing life into characters and bringing captivating stories to screens of all sizes.

MAIN SKILLS

Direction
Character Animation
Rigging
Autodesk Maya

LANGUAGES

Spanish - Native
English - Upper Intermediate

Victor Baralla

Character Animator / Director

Experience

Scopely.
Character Animator / Freelance
2021 - 2022.
Barcelona, Spain.

Ravegan.
Character Animator / Freelance
2021 - 2022.
Córdoba, Argentina.

Ouo Time.
Character Animator / Freelance
2018 - 2021.
Barcelona, Spain.

Remo Studio SRL.
Co-Founder / Animation Director.
2008 - 2018.
Buenos Aires, Argentina.

Gizmo Animation Studios (gizmosite.tv)
Lead Animator / Senior Animator.
2004 - 2008.
Buenos Aires, Argentina.

3d World Studio.
3d Animator.
2003-2004.
Buenos Aires, Argentina.

Education

Easy English
English - Upper Intermediate.
2019 - Present.

Bsascomunicación.
Direction and Script Workshop.
2008 - 2009.

Escuela Da Vinci.
Multimedia Designer / 3d Animation.
2000 - 2003.

Carlos Saavedra Lamas Institute.
Commercial /
1995- 1999.